EXHIBIT H



A

From:

To:
Subject: nelanas of ¢ T TRE Gas ting for the Joint Base
Date: Monday, Decomber B1, 2014 23409 PM

1 am putting together wording for section ¢ of the Pinelands permit. 1t involves the base gas use
issues. It requires a description of why our project conforms to the Pinelands requiations for utility use.
{ intend to discuss the reliability side of the project from a system viewpoint. 1 also would like to talk
about how we can directly impact the Joint Base's system. There seems to be two ways to address the

issue.

The first is to icentify a specific set of buildings that will have gase brought to them. Any luck on
identifying additional building that need to be serviced? Having a spedific plan would be better then
vaque statements, Let me know if there is anything [ can do or if you want me to meet wit
h

The second way is to identify a future site for a possible station 10 reinforce the existing system as well
as start @ new systermn west of 539. 1 could install the necassary valves to accomplish our goal and
identify it for future installation under a separate application.

1 pelieve one of the above items must be identified and included in our description of the base, We
should meet to talk about a plan of action. This issue needs to get settled so the application can get
submitted, Let me know what you think, Thanks.

Regards,

PR
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